The Pride Of Mayfield Band Boosters Meeting Minutes

Date: April 29, 2019

Meeting called to order at 7:12 p.m.

Attendees: Vince Ruggieri, Tracey Ruggieri, Kathleen Gelo, Lisa Zimmer, Tim Zimmer, Kristin Arunski, Diana Pistone, Mike Witczak, Tina Bucchioni, Stephanie Bluffstone, Susan DeMello, Karen Alverio, Kristin Cornelius, Shelly Blanchard, Emily Kless, Shannon Kootsouradis, Kristin Draye, Kathleen Morgan, Alberta Seawood, David Schmidt, Gina Schmidt.

Executive Board Reports

Recording Secretary: The April 1st minutes were approved.

Director's Report: No report. Mr. Treiber not present.

Treasurer's Report: No report, Frank Gaygi not present.

President's report: We will approve the treasurer's report for March at the August/ September meeting. We will also approve the new budget for the 2019-2020 school year. Jolene Greve gave a goodbye speech thanking everyone for their time and talent. Thanks for always making it about the kids.

We still need a Treasurer, Fundraising Chairperson, and a Graphic Designer. This will all be mentioned at the next band concert.

Jolene will text out information about the new position transitional meeting held at her house.

Exciting Mascot news!! The district will pay \$3000.00 towards the new Mascot. The Band Boosters will pay the remaining balance of \$1750.00. The new Mascot will resemble the new one at the Mayfield Middle School and should be in by football season.

The uniform jacket order of 11 jackets totaling \$2860.00 is being finalized.

We will have 3 Auxiliary Liaisons for next year, Amy Loprich, Emily Kless, and Shannon Kootsouradis.

lpads purchase is still pending based on the wifi signals or do we need a hot spot? Dave Schmidt is researching the options.

The Senior Scholarships (engraved plaques) will be given out at the assembly on May 23rd. We give 5 scholarships chosen by the Director.

The next band concert is May 8th. We need volunteers to help sell spirit wear.

Accessory Order Form will go out to all students, which includes Booster Membership, along all things required for summer parades. We are trying to get it online. Someone suggested having membership fee already checked on forms, also if we can get auxiliary shoes on the form. Poms and some of the accessory item prices are going up.

Band camp will be around July 23rd- July 31st. The Highland Hts. pool has been reserved for the last day of Band Camp pool party.

We will be sending cards to Mrs. Shoda and Ms. Owens they are retiring from High school secretaries.

1st Vice President: Vince reported that he chained our grills and coolers together so our equipment is not being used.

2nd Vice President: We need volunteers for Highland Hts. Home days on July 20th.

Corresponding Secretary: No report

Accessories: No report

Auxiliary: Trying to fit the girls and are waiting on new poms.

Buttons: We need to order additional supplies.

Fundraising: We will be handing out flyers at the Mayfield Hts. parade for June 24th, the day after the

parade. Chipotle has changed its policy and we will get 33% of the proceeds.

Membership: No report

Hospitality: No report

Spirit Wear: We will be selling at the next concert.

Uniforms: No report

Concessions Assistants: Gina and David let us know that Baker Mayfield would be at the High School onl June 1st and 2nd for the first Baker Mayfield Football Camp. They were asking about having concessions, Vince said he would talk to Ross Bandiera about it. Also working on the wifi situation and Ipads to try out at the scrimmage game.

Old Business: No report

New Business: Tracey suggested possibly hiring someone for Treasurer. Frank will stay on until the end of June. We have our Air Show commitment again this year and need to get 25-27 volunteers for each day.

Jolene ended the meeting by saying goodbye to our senior parents;

Kristin Arunski Kathleen Gelo Kathleen Morgan Fran Seig Jodie Cowgill Wendy Snow

And stepping down

Ellen Specht

She also wanted to thank all her fellow board members;

Sue DeMello
Cathy Thurber
Frank Gagyi
Gina and David Schmidt
Vince and Tracey Ruggieri

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.